



Hunshelf Parish Council

16 October, 2017

Parish Council Notice Board

You are hereby Invited to the Meeting of the Hunshelf Parish Council to be held at 7:00 p.m. on Monday 23rd October 2017 in the Providence Room Green Moor Methodist Church to consider the following agenda

- 1 To receive apologies for non-attendance
- 2 To receive any declarations of interest from Councillors
- 3 To read and approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the parish council held on 24th September 2017 (*Attached*)
- 4 To discuss matters arising from these minutes
- 5 To receive any reports from the Clerk (*Appendix A*)
- 6 To consider any Planning Applications or planning matters
- 7 To receive communications from any member of the public on Planning Matters
- 8 To receive copies of the bank statements for September 2017 (*Attached*)
- 9 To authorise the signing of orders for payment (*Appendix*)
- 10 To note the receipt of Income (*Appendix*)
- 11 To approve the staging of a play in 2018 and to consider if such a project should be underwritten by the parish council
- 12 To receive a report on the talks organised by the parish council on Monday 9th October (Paper to follow)
- 13 To advise the Clerk on any budgetary items to be considered at the November meeting
- 14 To comment, amend and approve the grounds maintenance schedule presented by the Clerk for 2018/9 (attached)
- 15 To consider, amend and approve the paper submitted by the Yorkshire in Bloom committee (previously circulated)
- 16 To agree to the leasing of Pea Royd Quarry for occasional use for motor cycle scrambling and to request the Clerk to consult with various bodies as to the correct manner of implementing such a lease
- 17 To confirm the arrangements for the Remembrance Service on Sunday 12th November
- 18 To note the latest edition of the Hunshelf Chat
- 19 To consider any reports or concerns of crime in the parish.
- 20 To receive any comments and or requests from the Green Moor Sports Club
- 21 To receive any communications from BMBC concerning the "Parish Governance Review"



October 16, 2017

Page 2

- 22 To note that the Asset Register had been amended to include the defibrillator
- 23 To receive an update on the project to refurbish the Delf
- 24 To receive a copy of the Playground Safety Report (*attached*)
- 25 Any minor items or items for the next agenda
- 26 To confirm the date of the next meeting as Monday 27th November 2017 at 7:00 p.m.

Orders for Payment

| | |
|------------------------------------|----------|
| Gary Jess Cutback Services | £ 220.00 |
| K Austin refreshments October talk | £ 128.15 |

Income

| | |
|-------------------------------|----------|
| Northern Power Grids Wayleave | £ 51.94 |
| Ticket sales October talk | £ 240.00 |

Clerk's Reports